
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, October 26, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-1365 Approval of minutes from the October 5th, 2022 meeting.

 

S & L Minutes 10-12-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-1379 License Application for Taxicab Company for Evergreen Campsites & 

Resorts, Jim Button, Owner, contingent on approval from Police. 

Evergreen Campsites & Resorts.pdfAttachments:

22-1191 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for PNH Foods 

LLC d/b/a Fome Food & Company, Athanea Hahn, Agent, located at 2821 

N Ballard Rd, contingent upon approval from the Community Development, 

Fire and Health departments.

22-1258 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Pillow Talk-N-Wine LLC, Lisa Pitts, Agent, located at 2310 W College Ave 

#C, contingent upon approval from the Community Development and 

Health departments as well as approval of a Special Use Permit (City Plan 

Commission 10/26/22).

Pillow Talk N Wine.pdfAttachments:

22-1323 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Viand Hospitality LLC d/b/a Parker John's BBQ and Pizza, Aaron Sloma, 

Agent, located at 2331 E Evergreen Dr Unit 2, contingent upon approval 

from the Fire, Health, Inspections and Public Works departments.

Parker Johns BBQ and Pizza.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 10/21/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21914
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f0f8a7c-cb09-42f1-8a48-fcb4ff58b4ac.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21928
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9c6aee62-cf13-4a06-baf0-2c23913a4757.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21740
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21807
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d7bd7bb9-14d0-49b6-b2ca-3b24c0d8853d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21872
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=47e56ab7-1a6e-4e71-b01b-56fcd9b189d0.pdf


October 26, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

22-1324 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Downtown Inc, 

Jennifer Stephany, Person In Charge, located at Jones Park, 301 W 

Lawrence St, on November 5, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

Houdini 10K S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-1332 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for St. Francis Xavier 

Booster Club, Robert Biebel, Person in Charge, located at Xavier High 

School, 1600 W Prospect Ave, on November 25, 2022, contingent upon 

approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

St Frances Basketball Tournament S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-1378 Special Events:

Fox Valley Lagerfest, McFleshman's Brewing Company, S. State Street, 

October 1, 2022

Houdini 10K, Houdini Plaza, November 5, 2022

Light Up Appleton, Houdini Plaza, November 19, 2022

Santa Scamper, College Ave, November 22, 2022

Santa Pub Crawl, College Ave, December 10, 2022

22-1375 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

- November Election Updates and Reminders

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 10/21/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21873
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c2f2559f-e423-4c70-8fc4-bda09b850ab5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21881
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=45776b84-7d07-49ab-85a1-ac6f2a498006.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21927
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21924


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, October 12, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and WolffPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-1255 Approval of minutes from September 28th, 2022 meeting.

 

S & L Minutes 9-28-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-1190 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Ice Dogs Booster 

Club, Nick Laird, Person in Charge, located at Appleton Family Ice 

Center, 1717 E Witzke Blvd, on November 4, December 2 and 

December 16, 2022, contingent upon approval from the Health 

department.

Ice Dogs Booster Club S&L.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the agenda be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21804
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f6ed99f5-9e59-4783-81a4-7218ea10b7c7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21739
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a8b39a77-1f4c-4ecb-9fb6-fbf4f9be6a65.pdf


October 12, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-1221 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Building for Kids, Inc., Oliver Zornow, Person in Charge, located at 100 W 

College Ave, on November 5, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Health department.

Building for Kids Birthday Celebration S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved

22-1275 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Creative Downtown Appleton Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, 

located at Houdini Plaza, on November 19, 2022, contingent upon 

approval from the Police, Health and Inspections departments.

 

Light Up Appleton S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved

22-1267 Cigarette License application for Pillow Talk-N-Wine LLC, Lisa Pitts, 

Applicant, located at 2310 W College Ave Unit C.

Pillow Talk n Wine S&L.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Information Items6.

22-1257 Request to Apply for TC Energy's Build Strong Grant.

 

TC Energy Build Strong - Request to Apply - 10.04.2022.pdfAttachments:

22-1265 2023 Legal Services - City Clerk Budget

2023 Legal Services Budget.pdfAttachments:

22-1273 2023 Fire Budget

 

2023 Fire Budget.pdf

2023 Haz-Mat Budget.pdf

2023 Public Safety Cap Proj.pdf

Attachments:

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21770
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3897609-ef9a-48cb-b94c-5c3531e264db.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21824
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=60e8e6bc-cad8-4597-aee6-5bd96af1a486.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21816
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9f82340a-6c6e-46e3-9ce9-f53f0f785fc3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21806
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c8f0b31e-0ff4-4a55-bc35-051e2205af4b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21814
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6b0d3edc-f131-4668-90fe-4a1858f44307.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21822
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=12dc3f41-4574-47dc-bbc9-27145186de70.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2e4a9b1-2d1b-4251-b582-e1dc4d235542.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b2a3877f-a6b2-4db3-9a61-b978445c63f8.pdf


October 12, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-1322 2023 Police Budget

 

2023 Police Grants.pdf

2023 Police.pdf

Attachments:

22-1256 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

-Quarterly Crime & Safety Report

APD Quarterly Crime and Safety report.pdfAttachments:

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Schultz, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:04 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21871
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b7f0ee3a-eaa0-49b5-b1c9-91de66a45a4c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=242f28c2-b7a7-4495-9a4b-05dcb91db9d6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21805
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=85156985-3c50-4743-8c39-615b585aa988.pdf
















Rev. 10/4/22

ziegerel
Highlight





















10/26/2022



10/26/22


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 10-12-22
	0002_1_Evergreen Campsites Resorts
	0004_1_Pillow Talk N Wine
	0005_1_Parker Johns BBQ and Pizza
	0006_1_Houdini 10K SL
	0007_1_St Frances Basketball Tournament SL



